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Attention: Mike Lausch Attention: Sean Sexton, EVP and General

Counsel

Dear Parties:

RE: Request for Regulatory Appeal by Revival Energy Inc.
Alberta Energy Regulator — Compliance Verification (Compliance Verification)
Administrative Sanction: Limited Eligibility - Noncompliance with 2022 and 2023
Mandatory Closure Spend Quota dated September 17, 2024
Request for Regulatory Appeal No.: 1954400

The Alberta Energy Regulator (AER) acknowledges receipt of correspondence from Revival Energy Inc.,
dated October 24, 2024, confirming withdrawal of the above noted request for regulatory appeal.

As a result, the request for regulatory appeal is discontinued and the AER will be closing its file in relation

to this matter.
Sincerely,

<Original signed by>
Aimée Hockenhull

Regulatory Appeals Coordinator

cc: AER Compliance Verification

inquiries 1-855-297-8311 24-hour emergency 1-800-222-6514 inquiries@aer.ca
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